Annual Report

ATTO

2021-2022



Table of Contents

5

Letter from the President & CEO and Chairperson of the Board

6

It's Everyone's Game

8

Soccer for Success

Partners

12

Safe Places to Play Mini-Pitches

- **12** 500 Mini-Pitches
- **16** Spotlight on Public-Private Partnerships
- 20 Black Players for Change & Black Women's Player Collective Mini-Pitch Initiative

24

Girls in the Game24 United for Girls28 Innovate to Elevate

30

Increasing Access to the Game

- **30** Telemundo Partnership Announcement
- **32** Urban Soccer Symposium
- 34 Congressional Soccer Match
- **35** Just Ball League

36 Ambassadors

38 In the News

40

Donors

- **40** #10CLUB
- **40** National Leadership Council Network
- 40 Individual Donors
- **46** Institutional Investors

48 Financials

51 Board of Directors

Letter from the President & CEO and Chairperson of the Board

Dear friends of the U.S. Soccer Foundation,

We have a lot to be proud of this year! We hit a major milestone on our path to 2026—opening our 500th mini-pitch in Washington, D.C. We also joined our partners in New York to open the fiftieth mini-pitch as part of the fiveyear New York City Soccer Initiative. And we completed our 50 mini-pitches in Chicago—a full year ahead of schedule.

We also brought new partners and new programs into our fold. We joined the Houston Bid Committee to announce a \$6 million commitment to increasing access to the game in Houston. We formed a national partnership with Telemundo as our first Spanish-language media partner—and the Spanishlanguage media partner for the 2020 World Cup. And we announced a new, hyper-local pick-up league that puts fun and inclusion back in the game with our longtime partner, adidas. We could go on.

But what this year and its accomplishments have shown us is just how far the sport has come in the United States. More people are picking up a soccer ball, spending time with friends, and learning how to be teammates on and off the pitch. And more supporters are getting behind our work to use our game for good and provide more opportunities for young people in under-resourced communities to benefit from all the game has to offer.

We've seen that this year through our continued partnerships with organizations such as adidas, The DICK'S Sporting Goods Foundation, Major League Soccer, Musco Lighting, and the U.S. Soccer Federation. Along with new supporters such as Telemundo and the #10CLUB, we are making a meaningful difference in communities nationwide.

This wouldn't be possible without your support. Thanks for being on this journey with us.

Peter B. Luther Chairperson

Ed Foster-Simeon President & CEO

Es Joth 3/45

It's Everyone's Game

Worldwide, soccer is known as the "beautiful game" and, in many countries, it's the most popular sport. But in the U.S., too many children and families can't afford to pay to play the game or don't have a safe place to play in their neighborhood. December 2021 marked the fourth anniversary of the launch of *It's Everyone's Game*, the U.S. Soccer Foundation's movement to make the game more equitable and provide more opportunities to play.

Why? So that more children can benefit from all that soccer has to offer. By 2026, the Foundation aims to engage 1 million youth in programs that help improve their physical, social, and emotional skills and create 1,000 new mini-pitches that revitalize communities and provide safe places to play.



Soccer for Success

The U.S. Soccer Foundation's *Soccer for Success* program is proven to help children improve their physical, social, and emotional skills and overall well-being. Designed for children ages 6-14, the program is offered at little or no cost to participants and their families. The program can be implemented after school or during the school day by classroom, physical education, or health teachers. In an exciting new development, the U.S. Soccer Foundation launched the Soccer for Success School Curriculum this year alongside US Youth Soccer. The Soccer for Success School Curriculum provides a turnkey way for educators to use soccer to get children active while improving their physical and health literacy. Even better, the curriculum is aligned to national physical education standards and infuses health education into every lesson, making it a valuable resource for educators. In the first year of the school curriculum:

S

Annual Report 2022 ——— Soccer for Success

9









Soccer for Success **Partners**

Achievement First Bushwick Middle Brooklyn, NY

Active Children Portland Portland, OR

After-School All-Stars South Florida Miami, FL

America SCORES Bay Area San Francisco, CA

Birmingham City Schools Birmingham, AL

Boston Scores Boston, MA

Boys & Girls Clubs of America Atlanta, GA

Boys & Girls Clubs of Durham and Orange Counties Durham, NC

Boys & Girls Clubs of Mercer County Trenton, NJ

Boys & Girls Clubs of the Capital Area Albany/Troy, NY

Boys & Girls Clubs of the Peninsula Menlo Park, CA

Boys & Girls Clubs of Wake County Raleigh, NC

Brotherhood Crusade Los Angeles, CA

Cartwright School District Phoenix, AZ

Chicago Parks District Chicago, IL

Chicago KICS Community Academy Chicago, IL

Chicago Rec Sports Chicago, IL

City of Columbus Recreation and Parks Columbus, OH

City of Houston Parks and Recreation Houston, TX

City of Memphis Parks and Recreation Memphis, TN

City of North Miami Parks & Recreation North Miami, FL

City of Philadelphia Parks & Recreation Philadelphia, PA

DC SCORES Washington, DC

Department of Youth & Community Development (DYCD) New York, NY

Detroit Police Athletic League, Inc. Detroit, MI

FLIPANY Fort Lauderdale, FL

Greater Philadelphia YMCA Philadelphia, PA

DURING THE 2022 FISCAL YEAR, THE U.S. SOCCER FOUNDATION WORKED WITH THE FOLLOWING PARTNERS TO RUN SOCCER FOR SUCCESS IN SCHOOL AND AFTER SCHOOL.

Illinois Youth Soccer Arlington Heights, IL

Independent Health Foundation Buffalo, NY

Iowa State University 4-H Extension Ames, IA

JT Dorsey Foundation Philadelphia, PA

LEAP Academy Camden, NJ / San Juan, PR

Liberty City Optimist Club Miami, FL

Mattie Rhodes Center Kansas City, MO

Newark Public Schools Newark, NJ

Oklahoma City Public Schools Oklahoma City, OK

Our Saviour Center / El Monte Community Building Initiative (CBI) El Monte, CA

Pittsburgh Public Schools Pittsburgh, PA

Purdue University 4-H Extension West Lafayette, IN

Sacramento Chinese Community Service Center Sacramento, CA

Tomorrow (S.A.L.T.) Alton, IL

The Simple Foundation Omaha, NE

THINK Together Santa Ana, CA

THINKWATTS Los Angeles, CA

University of California 4-H Extension Santa Rosa, CA

University of Florida - IFAS Extension Family Nutrition Program Gainesville, FL

Student Athletes Leading

University of Florida - IFAS 4-H Extension Osceola County Kissimmee, FL

University of Idaho 4-H Extension Boise, ID

University of Illinois 4-H Extension Westchester, IL

University of Missouri 4-H Extension Alton, MO

University of Nebraska 4-H Extension Grand Island, NE

Washington Youth Soccer Foundation Tukwila, WA

Winston-Salem Forsyth County Winston-Salem, NC

YWCA Syracuse & Onondaga County Syracuse, NY

Safe Places to Play Mini-Pitches



-29-(

Safe Places to Play Mini-Pitches

500 Mini-Pitches

In May 2022, the U.S. Soccer Foundation celebrated the opening of its 500th mini-pitch in a community celebration at Hendley Elementary School in Washington, D.C.













ALAMEDA · ALEXANDRIA · ARLINGTON · ATLANTA · AUBURN · AURORA · AUSTIN · BALTIMORE BASTROP · BRONX BROOKHAVEN · BROOKLYN · BROOKSHIRE · BRUNSWICK · CAMDEN · CENTRAL FALLS · CHARLOTTE · CHARLOTTESVILLE · CHESTER · CHICAGO · CHULA VISTA · CINCINNATI · CLIVE · COLLEGE PARK · COLUMBUS · COMMERCE CITY · COMPTON · COUNCIL BLUFFS · CUDAHY · CULVER CHTY · DALLAS · DENTON · DENVER · DES MOINES · DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DURHAM · EAST ORANGE · EAST WENATCHEE · EL CAJON · EL MONTE · ENGLEWOOD · FAIRVIEW · FLAGSTAFF · FORT WAYNE · FOUNTAIN HILLS · FREDERICK · FRESNO · GARDENA · GREENSBORO · GRESHAM · HARRISON · HARRISONBURG · HAWTHORNE · HOBOKEN · HOMESTEAD HOUSTON · INDIANAPOLIS · INWOOD · KANSAS CITY · KENT · KISSIMMEE · LACKAWANNA · LAMONI · LANCASTER · LAS VEGAS · LAWRENCEVILLE · LENNOX · LITTLE ROCK · LONG BEACH · LOS ANGELES · LOUISVILLE · LYNWOOD · MANCHESTER · MARION · MARSHALLTOWN · MEMPHIS · MENLO PARK · MAMI · MOUNT VERNON · MUSCATINE · NASHVILLE · NEW ORLEANS NEW YORK CITY - NEWARK - NORTH SPRINGFIELD - OAKLAND - OKLAHOMA CITY OMAHA · OREM · ORLANDO · OSKALOOSA · PACIFIC PANORAMA CITY · PARAMOUNT · PASCO · PERRY · PHILADELPHIA · PHOENIX · PICO RIVERA · PITTSBURGH · PLEASANT HILL · PORTLAND · QUEENS · RALEIGH · RENO · REX · RICHMOND · ROHNERT PARK · ROXBURY · SACRAMENTO · SAINT PAUL · SALT LAKE CITY · SAN DIEGO · SAN JOSE · SAN YSIDRO · SANTA ANA · SEATAC · SEATTLE · SILOAM SPRINGS · SIOUX CITY · SOUTH GATE · ST. LOUIS · STATEN ISLAND · TACOMA · TAMPA · TORRANCE · TUTTLE VALLEY STREAM · WEST VALLEY CITY · WESTBROOK WOOD VILLAGE · WOODBRIDGE · YAKIMA · YONKERS

MANY MINIS, MANY CITIES



Mini-Pitch Cities



Spotlight on Public-Private Partnerships



Houston Bid Committee's \$6M Campaign

In September 2021, the Houston 2026 World Cup Bid Committee and the U.S. Soccer Foundation announced a \$6 million campaign to support Houston 2026's Grow the Game initiative aimed at providing underserved communities access to the world's most popular sport.

The campaign includes a commitment to installing 30 mini-pitches and expanding *Soccer for Success* to 15,000 local youth and to train 1,000 adults as coach-mentors to run the program.



MINI-PITCHES WILL BE INSTALLED



New York City Soccer Initiative

In November 2021, the New York City Soccer Initiative (NYCSI) partners celebrated the completion of the fiveyear initiative with the unveiling of a fiftieth and final mini-pitch at P.S. 184 Shuang Wen in Chinatown, Manhattan.

Launched in 2016, NYCSI is a firstof-its-kind \$3 million public-private partnership between the Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City, NYCFC, the U.S. Soccer Foundation, adidas, and Etihad Airways to create and maintain 50 mini-pitches across the City and expand free soccer programming to the next generation of New Yorkers. The initiative helped spur other cities – including Chicago and Newark – to launch their own initiatives to create mini-pitches and expand access to free, high-quality programs.



MINI-PITCHES COMPLETED





D.C. Soccer Intiative

In December 2021, the A. James & Alice B. Clark Foundation, the Major League Soccer Players Association, Target, and U.S. Soccer Foundation announced the launch of the D.C. Soccer Initiative—an effort to expand access to soccer at DC Public Schools across the District. Through the initiative, 10 soccer mini-pitches will be installed at DC Public Schools. Three of those mini-pitches have already been completed at Hart Middle School, Plummer Elementary School, and Sousa Middle School.

10

MINI-PITCHES WILL BE INSTALLED





Chicago Soccer Intiative

Also in December 2021, the Chicago Soccer Initiative – Chicago Fire FC, Chicago Park District, Ken Griffin, Citadel, and the U.S. Soccer Foundation – announced the completion of 50 mini-pitches now open at Chicago Park District locations across the city. The initiative, which was first announced in December 2017 with leadership funding from Citadel Founder and CEO Ken Griffin, was finished a full year ahead of its expected completion.



MINI-PITCHES COMPLETED

21 Annual Report 2022 Black Players for Change & Black Women's Player Collective Mini-Pitch Initiative

Black Players for Change & **Black Women's Players Collective Mini-Pitch Initiative**

In January 2022, Black Players for Change (BPC), Black Women's Player Collective (BWPC), adidas, Musco Lighting, and the U.S. Soccer Foundation announced the completion of the first year of a national initiative that brought 18 mini-pitches to communities nationwide, providing more than 10,000 children access to the game.

Launched at the end of 2020, the initiative installed mini-pitches in underserved communities nationwide right in the neighborhoods where children live and go to school. Locations were chosen based on areas of significance to members of the BPC and BWPC.

Twelve mini-pitches were funded entirely by BPC, BWPC, adidas, Musco Lighting, and the U.S. Soccer Foundation. In addition, the initiative sparked other partners to support these efforts and help provide even more safe places to play.



MINI-PITCHES INSTALLED IN COMMUNITIES NATIONWIDE



CHILDREN WITH ACCESS TO THE GAME





I am grateful that the **BWPC** is a part of this mini-pitch initiative with our incredible partners. Mini-pitches help us connect with Black girls across the country and bring the sport we love directly to them. The mini-pitches are a place of joy, inspiration, and exploration that we are proud to bring to Black communities across the country."

Imani Dorsey

BWPC Executive Board Member

BPC/BWPC Mini-Pitch Initiative Sites

Multiple mini-pitches at this site.





These mini-pitches represent our dedication not only to these communities but also to our mission to make this sport more inclusive, and we're not done yet."

Justin Morrow BPC Co-Founder & Executive Director



Girls in the Game United for Girls

The U.S. Soccer Foundation launched United for Girls, an initiative aimed at increasing access to the sport for girls and women in under-resourced communities - both as players and coaches - in June 2019.

By 2023, the Foundation aims to engage 100,000 girls in its programs and double the number of women who lead them as coach-mentors.

In addition, the Foundation is working alongside a cohort of grantees to identify promising practices to keep more girls in the game and to help youth soccer program partners recruit, train, and engage more women coaches. At the end of the initiative, a playbook will be distributed to help others that work with girls and women in sports utilize these strategies to increase engagement in their own programs.



The Six Plays: United for Girls Strategies

For youth sports programs to incorporate gender equity into their operations and create environments that welcome and support girl athletes, they may have to affect change on multiple levels of their organization and implement a range of activities. United for Girls cohort partners field-tested a variety of approaches to recruit and retain girls, and this collection of methods falls into six general strategies:



Partnerships

Collaborating with other entities, such as schools or other community organizations, to increase recruitment, expand capacity, or augment programming

Programming Redesign

Changes to program implementation or how coaches coach, such as creating girls teams, using new curricula, or offering new coach training

ဂို့ုိ

Family Engagement

Specific efforts to engage parents, caregivers, and siblings as a means to facilitate girls' participation, such as one-onone connections or community events

Marketing & Outreach

Advertising the program in ways specifically designed to reach and appeal to girls (especially girls of color), using local events or other community-related outreach efforts

25 Annual Report 2022 — Girls in the Game



Organizational Changes

Changes to the structure of the organization, such as putting women in leadership positions, diversifying the board, or incorporating gender equity into the strategic plan



Women Coach Recruitment

Increasing the proportion of coaches and staff (both paid and volunteer) who identify as women and providing them with meaningful experiences inclusive of training and resources









Afiya *United for Girls* participant







Innovate to Elevate

In October 2021, the U.S. Soccer Foundation launched the Innovate to Elevate prize as part of the *United for Girls* initiative in search of innovators, trailblazers, and change agents to develop and test new ways to engage girls and women from underserved communities in sports and to ensure that those experiences are positive. Winners were announced in February 2022 and will utilize six key strategies identified by *United for Girls* cohort members to further their work.



Innovate to Elevate Prize Winners

Annual Report 2022

Girls in the Gam

• Can Play

- Delaware Youth Soccer Association
- Detroit Public Schools Foundation
- Directed Initiatives for Youth
- Elite Soccer Youth Development Academy, Inc.
- Football for the World Foundation USA
- Foundation for Interscholastic
 Youth Athletics
- Girls Leading Girls
- Gotham Girls FC
- Inter Atlanta FC
- New York Edge
- Open Goal Project
- Philadelphia Area Disc Alliance
- Portland Community Football Club
- PowerPlay NYC, Inc.
- Soccer for the Future
- Soccer Without Borders Boston
- Soccer Without Borders Oakland
- South End Soccer
- Washington Youth Soccer
 Association

Increasing Access to the Game

Telemundo Partnership Announcement

This year, the U.S. Soccer Foundation named NBCUniversal Telemundo Enterprises as the organization's first official and exclusive Spanish-language media partner. Through this partnership, Telemundo - the exclusive U.S. Spanish-language home of the FIFA World Cup - joined the Foundation in its efforts to advance soccer as a means for helping children in underserved communities reach their full potential. Telemundo supported the Foundation's key events including the Urban Soccer Symposium and the Congressional Soccer Match and plans to host soccer celebrations in key markets with the Foundation's partners leading up to the 2022 FIFA World Cup.

> L: U.S. Soccer Foundation Chief Revenue Officer Ginny Ehrlich R: Comcast NBC Universal Telemundo Vice President Luis Rosero

Together, bring people together to for Success."

31

Luis Rosero

Vice President, Comcast NBC Universal Telemundo



we're going to enjoy themselves through Soccer

Urban Soccer Symposium

In its 15th year, the Urban Soccer Symposium presented by GEICO brought together community leaders and speakers from across the nation who are dedicated to improving the field of sports-based youth development.

The Symposium featured two days of interactive workshops and inspiring keynote presentations focused on sharing best practices and maximizing organizations' impact in their respective communities.

2022 Attendee Demographics





Congressional Soccer Match

Following a two-year hiatus due to the pandemic, the Congressional Soccer Match - this year presented by the U.S. Soccer Federation - returned in all its excitement, convening embassy employees, Members of Congress, sports legends, Hill staffers, and soccer fans in support of the U.S. Soccer Foundation's proven, life-changing programs for children in underserved communities. In their first meeting since the 2019 event, Republicans and Democrats went head-tohead at D.C. United's Audi Field to compete for the coveted 2022 Congressional Soccer Match title. While the Croatians took home gold in the Embassy Tournament, the Democrats reigned victorious in the main event of the evening.

SOCCER

YOUI

ST

ALL

UE



Just Ball League

In May 2022, the U.S. Soccer Foundation and adidas announced the launch *Just Ball League*, a new, free league at the neighborhood level that prioritizes fun, inclusion, and belonging. Created in partnership with adidas, *Just Ball League* uses mini-pitches and other community hubs for play. The hyper-local approach reduces the need for transportation and lowers costs, two of the main barriers to participation in sport for children in under-resourced communities.

Just Ball League will begin in fall 2022 in Los Angeles and New York City. To generate excitement for the Just Ball League, adidas and the U.S. Soccer Foundation hosted two launch events featuring in LA and New York, which featured special guests D. Smoke, Gio Reyna, and Estelle Johnson. At the launch events, youth were able to create their own Just Ball League customized jerseys and balls as part of adidas Maker Lab.

Ambassadors

Dr. Nelson Akwari Executive, The Boeing Company

Jozy Altidore Forward, U.S. Men's National Team and Puebla

Charlie Davies Former member, U.S. Men's National Team

Maurice Edu Former member, U.S. Men's National Team

Fernando Fiore Broadcaster and Sports Journalist

Frankie Flo Professional Football Freestyler

Carin Gabarra Former member, U.S. Women's National Team Head Coach, U.S. Naval Academy

Geoff Gouveia Artist/Designer Angela Hucles Former member, U.S. Women's National Team General Manager, Angel City FC

William Oluremi John Forward/Midfielder, NK Jarun

Cobi Jones Former member, U.S. Men's National Team Board member, U.S. Soccer Foundation

Kristine Lilly Former member, U.S. Women's National Team and Boston

Breakers

Lori Lindsey

Former member, U.S. Women's National Team and Washington Spirit

Joanna Lohman

Former member, U.S. Women's National Team and Washington Spirit Professional Speaker Founder, Define Your Beauty **Brian McBride** Former member, U.S. Men's National Team

Roger McIntosh Former National Football League Player Philanthropist

Devon McTavish Former member, D.C. United Former Color Analyst, D.C. United Broadcast

Ben Olsen Head Coach, Houston Dynamo

Heather O'Reilly

Assistant Coach, University of North Carolina Former member, U.S. Women's National Team

Luis Robles Former goalkeeper, Inter Miami CF

Robbie Russell Former MLS player Current MLS consultant **Becky Sauerbrunn** Member, U.S. Women's National Team and Portla

National Team and Portland Thorns FC

Danielle Slaton

Former member, U.S. Women's National Team Board member, U.S. Soccer Foundation

Lindsay Tarpley Former member, U.S. Women's National Team

Saskia Webber

Former member, U.S. Women's National Team and New York Power

Cat Whitehill

Former member, U.S. Women's National Team and Boston Breakers



In the News



USA Today

The Tennessean's Drake Hills wrote a feature story that appeared in USA TODAY and its network of Gannett publications that told the story of how BPC, BWPC, adidas, Musco Lighting, and the U.S. Soccer Foundation came to create its minipitch initiative.



News Channel 8 Tulsa

Former Thunder star and NBA legend Russell Westbrook joined the U.S. Soccer Foundation, Fields and Futures, Musco Lighting, and his own Why Not? Foundation to open a new mini-pitch in Tulsa. The event was covered by local Oklahoma media, including News Channel 8.

POPSUGAR.

POPSUGAR

POPSGUAR featured the Foundation's mini-pitches in a story about the BWPC and how members are teaming up to bring soccer to more Black communities and taking ownership of their identities.





Variety

Variety featured an article on the U.S. Soccer Foundation's first Spanish-language media partnership with Telemundo, citing Telemundo's support of *Soccer for Success* with soccer celebrations leading up to the 2022 FIFA World Cup.



NPR

Local NPR affiliate WBFO produced a feature piece on the Foundation's Soccer for Success program in Western New York. For the story, NPR interviewed Glorie Ndagano, a participant turned coach-mentor who also played three seasons with the Canisius College Golden Griffins' men's soccer team. We have made every attempt to ensure the accuracy of this list and ask that you please email us at **development@ussoccerfoundation.org** if you find an error or omission.

Donors

#10CLUB

#10CLUB is a select group of changemakers in sports, business, and entertainment coming together to support the U.S. Soccer Foundation's social impact work in underserved communities. This list includes members of #10CLUB between July 1, 2021 and June 30, 2022.

Jozy Altidore Lindsay Amstutz **Karen Brodkin** Peter Chao Mark Cimino **Cindy Parlow Cone** Matt Dalton Walter Delph Marie Donoghue Maurice Edu Bejan Esmaili Julie Foudy Josh Goldin **Richie Graham Tim Howard Cobi Jones Brian Klein**

Franklin Leonard Peter Luther Vada Manager Adam Mendelsohn **Jim Messina** David Nathanson **Gayle Proctor** Peter Rahbar Alan Rothenberg **Rob Rubano Kirk Rudell Jake Silverstein Danielle Slaton** Scott Turpel **Daniel Taylor** Julie Uhrman Jon Weinbach **Brian Weinstein** Dana Weintraub **Carlos Zaffirini**

National

Leadership Council Network

This list includes individuals who served on the U.S. Soccer Foundation Leadership Councils between July 1, 2021 and June 30, 2022. Boston Mike Borislow Mark Williamson

Chicago John Lillig Doug Lyons Patrick Nash **New York City** George Altirs Scott Ashby Kyra Barry **Richard Birns** Oscar Cantu Marc de Grandpre **Kim Fortunato** Jason Fox Enrico Gaglioti **Carlos Garcia-Tunon** Jean Jospeh

Matt and Sabrina LeBlanc Kevin McCarthy Gifford Miller Peter Rahbar Claudio Reyna John Ripley Andrew Sossen Leighton Welch

Washington, D.C. Camilo Beltran Bill Cronin Dean D'Angelo Joe Del Guercio Jeff Dramstad Len and Mary Flory Scott Frederick Jon Gowdy John Hanley Drew and Victoria Harker Aranthan (AJ) Jones II Caleb Legnini Michael McKenzie Kurt Rupprecht Aaron Velli Neal Wilson

Individual Donors

This list includes individuals who donated to the U.S. Soccer Foundation between July 1, 2021 and June 30, 2022.

President's Circle

Donors who contributed \$10,000 or more

Tyler Adams George Altirs Kyra and Dave Barry Richard and Melissa Birns Karen Brodkin and

Chris Watson Dean and Tracey D'Angelo Jason and Ailsa Fox	Jennifer Mackes Dana We Michae
Don Garber Ben and Cynthia Guill Brian and Victoria Klein Douglas Lyons	MVPs Donors v contribu \$1,000 a
Jim and Taya Messina Kevin and Pamela Payne Peter and Robyn Rahbar Alan and Georgina Rothenberg Rob Rubano Jake and Meghan Silverstein / W.J.	Anonym Vincent I Sammie Bill Cron Joe Croc Josh Ezr Julie Fou Sawye
Silverstein Family Trust Mark and Sarah Williamson Neal and Coleen Wilson Sean Woodroffe	David an Friedla Robert a Friedm Brian Ge Jonathar Laurie Kurt Han
Champion's Circle	George I

Donors who contributed between \$5,000 and \$9,999

Anonymous Michael and Jennifer Borislow Alan and Alyssa Carson Jeffrey and Marci Daly Len and Mary Flory Ed Foster-Simeon Heather Higginbottom and Daniel Sepulveda Matthew and Sabrina LeBlanc

and Scott esy eintraub and ael Callahan who ted between and \$4,999 ous Bartolotta Carson in okham rin udy and Ian ers nd Julie and and Suzanne nan effert an Gowdy and Hand nsen Huber **Damian Jimenez** John and Patricia Koskinen Scott Lerner Hugo Lindgren **Christopher LoBianco** Philip Lovett Candace Mendez Marla Messing **Julius Miller Catherine Moore Muntzing Family** Phong Nguyen Tim O'Brien Kenneth Osgood Amelia Relles **Timothy Resch**

Frank Riggle and Ellen Flegenheimer-Riggle James Sadowski Melissa Schaefer James Schmitz Olivia Simon **David Sutphen Erik and Jacqueline** Thamm **David Urman** Aaron Velli and Gabrielle Koeppel Patrick Vendrely Georgia Wall and **Donald Gogel** Leighton and Beatrice Welch **Christopher Wiley**

Team Captains

Donors who contributed between \$300 and \$999

Anonymous **Robert Aigner** John and Gail Arnold **Jeffrey Bailey** Alex Bard **Camilo Beltran Robert Berdan Daniel Bernstein** Ella Bernthal Mark Cimino Mary and Dennis Clemens Samuel Cottington **Dan Courtemanche** Harold Curry Sam Davidson Andy Draus Michael Edwards

Ginny Ehrlich

Mark and Beverly Eitelgeorge **Chris Etheridge Cara Farley Jeffrey Feldman Jeffrey Forbes** Laura Foti Frank Gallant **Jimmy Greene** Ziad Hammodi Kim and Bob Hansen **Stephen Hartell** Ben and Brenda Horowitz **Candace and Paul** Houston **Ted Howard** David Johnston Cobi Jones **Anstice Kenefick** John Kristick Jeff Lee **Michael Lemberger** Mark Levinstein **Tanya Martinez Gifford Miller** Mike Moylan Patrick and Suzy Nash Carolyn and Ford Nelson **Brianna Pinto Elizabeth Quin James Record Jeff Rogers**

Jonathan and Catherine Shapiro **Annette Shelby** Linda Sinoway **Ron Steen** Kem Theilig Kelly Turner Erik Waldman Andrew Wallach Sandra Wasson and **Robert Stewart Robert Wiersberg**

Supporters

Donors who contributed up to \$299

Anonymous **Stephen Abernethy** Noah Adelstein Sanam Aghdaey **Braulio Agnese** Michael Aidan Fouad Alangurli Lou, Daniel, and John Alexander Susan Allen Byron Allen **Tim Almaguer** Danny Alpon **David Alverson Quincy Amarikwa Rodolpho Amboss** Lindsay Amstutz Matthew Anderson **Sharon Anderson** Chelsea Angelo Joseph Apicella Victoria Applebaum Zak Armitage Jennifer Arnold **Janet Arnold**

Sandra Atherholt **Dave Austin** Yael Averbuch **Andrew Averett** Frank Avila Christopher and Amy Baer **Tera Baetzel** Harry Bainbridge Ted and Joan Baldwin **Geoffrey Ball Stacie Banks** Randi Banta Natalie Barbaresi Matt Barbee Amy and Leonard Bard Joshua Bard Lucas Barnhardt **Gordon Barr** Vincent Barrett **Greer Barriault Dana Barthlow** William Bashford **Edward Bavis Kathleen Baxter Ryan Beckwith** Thomas Bell **Richard Bell Mary Jane Bender** Farrah Benoit **Myriem Benoliel Tyler Benson** Angela Bertelsman Julia Beskin **Roger Best** Alvaro and Ida Bettucchi **Devika Bhise** Paul A. Biddelman and Donna L. Bascom

Kara Arthur

Robert Bilko Jeff Bine Jacki Bissu Lillian Bitner Mary Bizzigotti Philip Black Patricia Blash **Frederick Bliss** Darren Bloch Charlie Borberg Spencer Boyer Judge Braden Austin Brady Natalie Brate **Madleine Brennan Orlie Brewer** Julie Brewster Nicholas Brod **Carter Brown** Shaw Brown **Carol Brown** Nyla Brown Larry Bryan John Buchanan Philip Buchanan William and Ester Bultas **Burak Family Beanie And Corey** Burr William Patrick Burn **Courtney Burris** Kiera Busching Ellis Butler Stephanie Buzzell Katherine and James Byrd Bob Campbell **Forrest and Helen** Campbell **Julio Cardenas Sherry Cardenas**

Amy Bigman

James Carey Ben Chang Ciara Ciara **Holly Clare Jill Cohen** John Coia

Brooke Caringi Elizabeth Carney Ben Carpenter Erika Carrasco Jorge Carrola **George Case** Joseph Catanzano **Sharif Ceesay Drew Chafetz** Chaz Chalkley Eliana Chalphin John Chambliss Anthony Chang Matthew Chantry Ashley-Jo Chapin Jessica Charman **Denny and Marcy** Chaussee Ann Cherundolo Jennifer Cheslock **Elizabeth Chesnut** Steve Chiang **Christopher Cho** Henry Churchbourne Samantha and Tom Cicotello Mary Carol Clark **Richard Clark Deanne Clarke** Kaila Clarke **David Clarke Kelly Clemens Michael Cochran** John Colwell **Chris Coneeney** Lachlan Connors

Tyler Cook Aaron Coop Irene Cooperstein Marshall Coppage **Richard and Elizabeth** Crabbe **Kim Craig** Jere and Cynthia Crean Stella Cronan **Derek Crownover** Sofia Cruz Joseph Cugliari Lee Cullip Joe Cummings Jeanne Cummins **Rene Cunningham Desmond Curran Stephen Currie** Briana D'Andrea Matt Dalen Grace Daly **Andrew Dane** Michael D'Annunzio Nic Darling **Brad Davidorf Kristen Davies** Maria Decker **Robert Decker Geny Decker** Yaron Deskalo Michael DeVoss Steve Diamond **Nicholas Dias** Alex Diaz Mario E Diaz Steve Dingle Kit Ling Dong-Chu Marie Dornfeld Julian Dorsey Jacquelyn and Hermann Doss

Douglas and Michael Dowling Jeff Dramstad Dino Drudi Bob Dube' Julie Dubick Chris And Kathy Duda Andrea Duffy Christine and David Rogers Jim Dumanowski **Reginald Durden** Molly and Gary Dye Johan Dykhoff Sternelius **Richard Eisen Theodore Eison Katy Endsley Robert England** Harrison Engoren David Enzastiga **M** Epperson Mark Epstein Margaret Eriksen Louis Erste Allan Eustis **Robert Fabrikant Candice Fabry** Kent Fager **Robert Farnsworth Robert and Rosemary** Fatovic **Daniela Fayer** Rebecca Feder **Charles Fendig** Amber Fiarman Marc Fineman **Andrew Finley** Heather Finn Melissa Firstenberg **Robert Fischer**

Maura Foley

Bob Foose

Tarl Ford **Daniel Forrester Kim Fortunato Elliott Fox** Victor and Maureen Fradin Anthony Francavilla Kostia Franklin **David Frederick** Louise Fricker **Cheryl Fulton Jaime Fuster Michelle Galbraith Michael Gallemore** Stephan Garber Lexi Garber **Nieves Garcia** Ellen Gardiner Mark and Martha Gardiner **Keith and Mia** Gardiner Stella Gardner **Thomas Garrett** Natalie D Gaudette **Stacey Geis** Meredith Geislser **Richard Gelarden** Roni Gelman Stephanie Gelman Lisa Gelman Hayden Gilbert Mandy Gispert Christina Giunta-Quarino **Reese Golchin** Gloria Gold **Daniel Goldberg** Ilyssa Goldsmith Lyuba Goltser Jorge Gonzales Penelope Goode

Jeanie Gordon

Jen and Brian Gore Lauren Gorodetsky Jay Gould **Patrick Grady** Amy Graham Kerri Grant Gaby and Rob Greenberg **Bill and Kevin Grenke Brian Grindrod** Scott Gurwin Susan Guthrie John Gyekenyesi **Ruben Gzirian** Jeremy Hachen Paul Hagen Marie Hagouel Andrew Haig Deonna Hale Laura Haley Scott Hall **Elsie Hamilton Michael Hansen** Paul Happel Kirk Hardie **Christopher Harmon** Jenna Harrington R. Woody Harrison, JR. **Bruce Hasch Brad and Debbie** Hays William and Claudia Heinlein **Greg Heller**

Chris Hendren Lucy Hensley Harry and Virginia Herchert Maria Hernandez Jenny Herold **Stefanie Hest** Andy High **Charles Hofmann** Liza Holder **Catherine Holmes** Jennifer Holum Theo Hooker Jennifer Houston **Boris Huaman** Patrick Hughes Peter Humphreys Tom Hunt Sarah Beth Huot **Michael Hutchison** Joanna Iglesias Michael Irving Luther Ismaila **Derek Jack** Sylvia Jacobson Alan Jacobson Michelle Jacoby Artur Jagielski Kent James **Patrick and Gail** Janiga Maureen Jaramillo Leonard and Susan Jay **Guy Matthew Jillings Christopher Johnson** Paul Johnson **Benjamin Johnson Trevor Jones Kathleen Jones** Daniel Jr John Jr LP K

Jessica Kamerad Karen Kammer **Caroline Kaplan** Noah Kaplan **Kaplan Family Corinne Kaplan Kerry Kaplan Kipton Kaplan** Tom Karalis **Richard and Michelle** Karb Krista Karlson Janci Karp Valerie Karp Jane Kasow Nikki Kasow Ashley and Eric Katcher David Katz Sara Katz Greg Kaufman **Michelle Keefer** John Keiser Braeden Kelly Laura Kennedy Audrey Kent Ali Khayat Josh Kieb Carrie Kiesel **Jason Kilgore** Melissa Kim James Jorling and Kathy Kirchner John Klintworth Elizabeth and Stephen Knauss Jenny Knowles Daniel Korn Catherine Kosturski Brandee Kowalzyk Anne Kreisher Jeff Krigbaum Zabrina

Morten Kucey Deirdre Kugelmeyer and Robert Gebel Debbie Kulick Hunt La Cascia Markhus Lacroix James Ladwig Alicia Lalone Anuja Lang Colin Langridge **Austin Lanier** Ilana, David, Jeff and Lori Lasday Jeffrey Lasday Lashonda Lashonda Brad LaTour **Charles Latshaw** Marilyn Latterman **Michael Lazar Rachel Leber** Justin Lee Alyse Lefton **Glen Leggoe** Gary Lenz **Bobbie and Ira Lesser** Zachary Levin **Brandon Lewis** Jeff L'Hote **Olga Liberman Blair Liberman** William Light John Lillig and Anna Lee David Linn Frederic Lipka **Catherine Loew** Jaimee Loewy Michael Lonigro **Carol and Frank** Loscalzo **Jillian Loss** Eliyahu Lotzar

Krishnamoorthy

Cindy Lowry **Brent Lucas Paulo and Elvira** Lukasevicius Stephen Luparello and Laurie Drysdale Charles Luparello Fred Luthardt Janie Lytle Joe Machnik **Jorge Macias Rob Maguire and** Andrea Fox **Michael Mahoney Aaron Maines Domenic and Patrick** Malizia **Zachary Mallove Robert Malone** William Manganaro Susan Manning **Ethan Mantek** Tom Mara **Anne Marbarger** Jerry Marbury Steven Marlette Matthew Martin **David Martineau** Kristi Martinez **Andrew Matheson Megan Maurer** David May **Shelley Mazor** Vincent Mazzola **Richard McBride** Kevin McCarthy Tom Mccleery Lisa McClinton Cole McCollum **Dillon McConvey Robert McCullough Timothy McDougald** Sam McFarlane

Kate McGuire Paul McKay **Fay McKenzie** Heidi McQueen Jason Mendez Maggie Mendoza Jonathan Menning Yesenia Meraz **Brenda Meraz Thom Meredith** Paul Metellus James and Kathleen Meyer Jean Michael Noreen Michaels **Michael Michaud** Jeremy Mikell Joshua Miller Miller Family Suvi Miller Jennifer Millones **Robert Mimms** Seth Mitchell **Courtney Mitchell Rebecca Mitchum Michael and Bonnie** Mokotoff Jessica Moore **Martin Morales** Joseph Morgado III **Christopher G Morris** Sarah and Gregory Morrison Melissa Moseley **Richard Motzkin Michelle Moyer** Jennifer Mulberry Peter Mullany **Gonzalo Munevar** Justin Murray **Tim Mushiana Meredith Nash Karin Nelson**

Amanda Nestler Trevor and Deborah Neve Lee Neves J D Newbold **Robert Nimmons** Sarah Noftsinger Susan Nordenger **Thomas and Evelyne** Novello Margaret Oberschmidt Daphne O'Connor Patrick O'Connor Harry Oei **Edward Ohara** Eleanor and Len Oliver Jon Olson Nobue Olwig Tim and Wendy O'Neil John O'Rourke Emir Alexis Ortega PE Jose Ortiz D Ostrover Debbie Otto Jeffrey Oxford **Olga Palacios** Karl Palecki Varada Pandya-Vaughan Todd Pardula **Kevin Parker and** Tina Rhea Ashish Parulekar **Corrine Parver Stephanie Patterson James Patton** Jack Payne Laura Pearce

Joseph Pelliccia

Adrienne Penta

Sofia Perez

Ernesto Perez Pier Petersen Kurt Peterson Collin Petruska Ilya Peysakhov Kelly Peyton **David Pines Douglas Pinney** Louisa Pitney **Nicholas Poleto** Kinga Poloskei **Martin Porter** Leyla Porter Leroy and Candace Powell William Powers **Kristen Pricco Richard Priest Miles Pufall Casey Quinn** Sarika Rabheru Jeanne Raffa Archana Ram **Renee Ramsey David Rando** Lillian Raprager Matthew Regan **Colleen Rice** Horst and Helen

Richardson

Samantha Sealove Allyn Seymour **Donald Shaff** Marc Shandler **Frank Sherman** Mike and Kenda Shindler Marianne and Nancy Shultz **Matthew Sicchio** Marcela Sierra M. Steven Silbermann **Paul Silverman Eleanor Singer Michael Singer** Amit Singh Jeremy Slivinski Tanya Smigocki Anna Smilow **Elizabeth Smith** Arty Smith Julie Snaman **Athanasios Sofronis** Mary Lou Soller **Rose Sommovigo** Kailey SooHoo **Josh Spencer** C. Springer Jeff and Elliott Spruell **James Stanish** Kendra Stephenson Mark Stewart **Steve Stiriti Kevin Stotts Palmer Stratton Edward Strauss** Kathryn Stucchio **Charles Sunderland Nicole Svensson Barbara Swanson** Kyra Sweda **Stephen and Diana** Swets

Matt Swift Andrew Szucs **Neil and Rachel** Taylor **Cynthia Telles Jennifer Tensley Rhonda Tezeno** Tawna Thomas Mark and Katherine Thomas **Gary Thompson** Scot Thompson **David Thompson Elisa Thomson** Jenna Tichauer **Barbara Tipaldo** Loretta To Andrew Tobman Tyler Trent Josh Trufant **Michael Truhe Connie Tucker** Scott Turpel Harry Turvey David Tyahla Katherine F Tyler **Colby Tyner Russell Varner** Theresa Vaughan and **David Cherubin** Peter Vaughan Carmen Vidaud-Henry Garoody Volcy Jill Vollmer **Belinda Waldron** Nicholas Walker Ilene Wallace Dylan Ward **Amelia Watson Christopher Watts Christian Weaver Jason Weber**

Hung Wei Chee **Patrick and Patricia** Weir James Welch Mary Welsh Michael Wendt **Donald and Marilyn** Wetmore Melissa Wheatley Jospeh Whelan **Robert White** Patricia Wilkins **Bruce Williams** Sarah B Wilson Ben Wilson **David Wilson Michael Winograd Robert Winters Howard Woolley** Lee Woolley Robert Wyllie Joseph Yablonski **Olivia Yabroudy** John and Jeanne Yaecker Mustafa Yenice Joe Schoenbauer Amber York Alex Young Alan and Tana Zeigler Yuki Zeigler James Zerkle Shari Zimmerman **Rudy and Jenneth** Zimmermann

The Webers

Institutional Investors The U.S. Soccer Foundation received grants and contributions from the following organizations: **4ATX Foundation** A. James and Alice B. **Clark Foundation** Adam Hall Consulting adidas Ally Financial Amazon AmazonSmile America's Best Local Charities **America's Charities** Annie E. Casev Foundation Benevity Community Impact Fund Black Women's Player Collective **Blockchain Association** Bloomberg Government Bright Funds Foundation **Bucy Foundation Business Wire** Byrne Construction Services **Carita Foundation** CHA Consulting, Inc. Chicago Fire Foundation **Christopher Welch and Katherine Hosford**

Charitable Fund City of Las Vegas Parks, Recreation & **Cultural Affairs Colgate-Palmolive Columbus Crew SC** Foundation Commonwealth of Virginia Campaign Congressional **Federal Credit** Union D.C. United Department of Justice, Office of **Juvenile Justice** & Delinguency Prevention **Ferox Strategies FOX Sports** Fremont Group Foundation FrontStream GEICO **Genesis Motor** America **Give Lively** Goldman Sachs Gives Harmony Healthcare Distribution Alliance **Hunter Industries** James & Virginia Welch Foundation John and Lisa Ripley **Charitable Fund** JPMorgan Chase Foundation **Kansas City Current Kresge Foundation Kwik Goal** Kyle and Sharon **Krause Family** Foundation Levitt Foundation

Los Angeles Football

Club Major League Soccer Major League Soccer **Players Association** Media Press Merrill **Musco Sports** Lighting, LLC **Mutual Assistance** Network New York Red Bulls **Oak Foundation Official Sports** International PepsiCo **Rethink Capital** Partners Santiago Media Score Sports Soccer Assist Soccer Shots SOCCER.COM Staenberg Charitable Fund **Stavros Niarchos** Foundation Stencil Masters LLC Susan Crown Exchange Target **TEGNA** Foundation Telemundo **TGI Sport** The Allstate Foundation The Bob and Janette Strode Charities The Bravo Foundation The Butler Family **Charitable Fund** The Chicago **Community Trust**

The Children's Trust

The DICK'S Sporting

Goods Foundation

The Luther Family Foundation The Messina Group The Michael and Michelle Warner Family Fund The Precourt Foundation The ROCK Center for Youth Development TheTower Consulting **Tim Howard** Foundation **Treasured Memories U.S. National Tegbal** Federation U.S. Soccer Federation United Way of Bay Area **US Youth Soccer** W.P. Carey Foundation Inc. WABA Development Washington Spirit Wasserman Wylie Family

Revocable Trust

Financials

Financial information for the fiscal years ending on June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021.

United States Soccer Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position June 30, 2022 and 2021

	2022			2021	
Assets					
Cash	\$	3,998,212	\$	2,273,275	
Grants receivable		435,828		345,285	
Contributions receivable		3,432,092		5,704,285	
Investments		46,285,994		54,250,097	
Property and equipment, net		757,277		892,832	
Other assets		277,329		316,886	
Total assets	\$	55,186,732	\$	63,782,660	
Liabilities and Net Assets					
Liabilities:					
Accounts payable and accrued expenses	\$	1,321,977	\$	921,312	
Line of credit		68		732,088	
Refundable advances		871,893		527,444	
Grants payable		101,636		110,112	
Deferred rent		1,322,599		1,459,422	
Total liabilities		3,618,173		3,750,378	
Commitments and Contingency (Notes 4, 9 and 12)					
Net assets:					
Without donor restrictions		43,589,945		51,808,674	
With donor restrictions		7,978,614		8,223,608	
Total net assets		51,568,559		60,032,282	
Total liabilities and net assets	\$	55,186,732	\$	63,782,660	

See notes to financial statements.

United States Soccer Foundation, Inc.

Statements of Activities Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

		2022			2021	
	Without	With		Without	With	
	Donor	Donor		Donor	Donor	
	Restrictions	Restrictions	Total	Restrictions	Restrictions	Total
Revenue and support:						
Contributions	\$ 3,162,538	\$ 2,134,965	\$ 5,297,503	\$ 5,307,282	\$ 2,513,127	\$ 7,820,409
Federal grant revenue	1,342,736	-	1,342,736	1,305,532	-	1,305,532
Interest and dividends, net of fees	448,969	-	448,969	686,484		686,484
In-kind contributions	91,974		91,974	55,100	-	55,100
Other income	1,350,269	-	1,350,269	1,691,527	-	1,691,527
Net assets released from						
restrictions	2,379,959	(2,379,959)	-	5,927,310	(5,927,310)	-
Total revenue and support	8,776,445	(244,994)	8,531,451	14,973,235	(3,414,183)	11,559,052
Expenses:						
Program services:						
Programs and grants	8,734,795		8,734,795	7,972,717	-	7,972,717
Supporting services:						
Communications	632,622		632,622	866,126		866,126
Development	1,236,125		1,236,125	1,410,079		1,410,079
Management and general	1,286,960		1,286,960	486.385		486.385
	3,155,707		3,155,707	2,762,590		2,762,590
Total expenses	11,890,502		11,890,502	10,735,307		10,735,307
Change in net assets						
before (losses) gains						
on investments	(3,114,057)	(244,994)	(3,359,051)	4,237,928	(3,414,183)	823,745
Realized and unrealized (losses)						
gains on investments	(5,104,672)		(5,104,672)	13,540,579	-	13,540,579
Change in net assets	(8,218,729)	(244,994)	(8,463,723)	17,778,507	(3,414,183)	14,364,324
Net assets:						
Beginning	51,808,674	8,223,608	60,032,282	34,030,167	11,637,791	45,667,958
Ending	\$ 43,589,945	\$ 7,978,614	\$ 51,568,559	\$ 51,808,674	\$ 8,223,608	\$ 60,032,282

See notes to financial statements.

Financial information for the fiscal years ending on June 30, 2022 and June 30, 2021.





 (\circ)



Snapshot of How We Utilize Funds

Board of Directors

- Kyra Tirana Barry
- Paul Britton
- Dr. Jane Delgado
- Cindy Parlow Cone
- Ed Foster-Simeon President & CEO
- Jason Fox
- Heather Higginbottom
- Cobi Jones
- Brian Klein

Peter B. Luther **Chairperson of** the Board

٠

- Charles Marshall
- Jim Messina •
- David Nathanson • Treasurer
- JoAnn Neale
- Kevin Payne **Vice Chairperson**
- Alan Rothenberg



- Danielle Slaton
- Juergen Sommer
- Charles Stimson
- David Sutphen
- Brian Weinstein
- Dr. Dana Weintraub Secretary
- Leighton Welch
- Mark Williamson
- Sean Woodroffe



U.S. SOCCER FOUNDATION

1140 Connecticut Avenue NW Suite 1200, Washington, DC 20036

